cleanair@cleanairtas.com

From: cleanair@cleanairtas.com

Sent: Friday, 28 March 2025 17:08

To: ‘Ombudsman RTI'

Subject: DoH_LGH Aircon

Attachments: DoH_LGH_RTI-ApplicationForReview28.3.2025.pdf

Ombudsman Tasmania.

Dear Sir,

Attached please find my Application for Assessed Disclosure.
DoH have not provided me with anything further to what is attached.

As a former and current patient in this hospital, and as a former DoH engineering employee, |
find conditions in this hospital unsafe and of major urgent concern.

| would ask that priority please be given to my application.

A public undertaken given by the Health Secretary, Mr Dale Webster, can be found at:

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Clive Stott



"/D/epartment of Health
Tasmanian Health Service
Ambulance Tasmania
Voluntary Assisted Dying Commission

Tasmanian
Government

Right to Information Act 2009: Application for Assessed Disclosure

Please lodge your complete application and supporting documents by email to ti@health tas gov.au

Or post the application to Right to information, Department of Health, GPO Box 125, Hobart 7001

Applicant’s Details:

Family Name: 57 i Title: z‘f/Z ]
Given Name/s: CLIWE gl CCLAS
DAY TIME CONTACT INFORMATION:
Email: Clognuir @ clednd 'i@ds - ot
“~Postal 12 27 AL ?ﬁiﬂ/’@’ TR
Address: :

GIIN PLL ALY
STATE: 7 %2

Busines
Telephone: Home _ Mobite_

E

POSTCODE: 72 77

Yes No
Application Fee {$46.75) included (please select) D Or Ei
Application for Waiver of Fee: ]:] Member of Parliament
If claiming financial hardship, you must @ Financial Hardship
attach evidence that you are in receipt of
(_ -entrelink or Veterans Affairs payments Journalist
( i (M} 2t E General Public interest or Benefit

Public Interest: If claiming public interest, you must show how the information will be used for a purpose
that is of general interest or benefit to the pubilic.

Ak ooRTTIONG  IN THE LG I er NIEREST TZ STA/F
Phrisn'ss NG FHE ATENFING LOBRIC FIATCrALT
LOFHER 775 orER /H//A%” AT DN RTAD Ve £ LLLEL 4.
' | . For the disclosure of your personal informafaion, you must
provide phote identification or a copy of photo

identification which has been certified as a true copy by a
Justice of the Pe_ace or a Commissioner for Declarations

Proof of identity provided:

Date of hirth:  If seeking your personal information : __
' Day Month E Year



Details of efforts made prior to this application to obtain this information:

This information will help us to locate the information you are looking for.

Information Request: To enable the Department to identify the information in its possession, piease
clearly outline your request below, or aitach a separate sheet where necessary

(1) What is the sub;ect matter of the information you are seeking? o
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(2) What time period / daté range would you like us to search within?
) g s TF TOARYS ARTE-
(3) Are there any other details that would assist us in locating the information you are seeking?

Third Party Declaration: Please tick one box.

1. | accept that my name, or my client’s name, may be disclosed to any other person @
' the information| have requested may identify.

2. | accept that | am only seeking my own personal information, or information of D
general public interest or benefit, and any information that identifies another person
may be excluded from my request.

3. lam seeking information about a person | represent under a guard|ansh|p order D
_macle by TASCAT and t have attached a copy.

Applicant’s Date: ./ ,;‘e,z,jf

Name of any person helping to complete this form:

If you have any questions or need assistance filling in this form, please contact our team via
email to rti@health.tas.gov.au or phone: {03) 6166 3770




